
Tues 4/23/2024 1:29 PM 
 
Surveyor had one minor correction to make and the map could then be routed for signatures. 
 
Thanks, 
Cary 
 
From: Rappl, Lydia <LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:22 PM 
To: Clerk Town of Clayton <clerk@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV> 
Cc: Rowe, Cary <CRowe@winnebagocountywi.gov> 
Subject: RE: New CSM Log#6361 - Big Ring Properties, et al 
 
Kelsey, 
 
Cary will respond to this when he is back in the office later this week. 
 
Best, 
 

Lydia Rappl 
Zoning Associate 
 
Office Hours: 8am-4:30pm 
Winnebago Co. Planning & Zoning 
112 Otter Ave, PO Box 2808 
Oshkosh WI, 54901-2808 
Phone: (920) 232-3344 
Fax: (920) 232-3347 
LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov 
 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the 
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regualtions and agreements.  If you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains 
 
From: Clerk Town of Clayton <clerk@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:31 AM 
To: Rappl, Lydia <LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov> 
Cc: Kelly Wisnefske, Administrator, Town of Clayton <administrator@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV> 
Subject: RE: New CSM Log#6361 - Big Ring Properties, et al 
 

Has the County taken any action on this one yet? I know it’s been a couple of months since it 
was presented to you. 



 
Best, 

 
Kelsey Faust-Kubale 
Clerk, Town of Clayton 
8348 Hickory Ave 
Larsen, WI 54947 

P: (920) 836-2007   F: (920) 836-2026 
Website: www.townofclayton.net 

 
Starting November 22, 2023 my email will be changing to 
clerk@claytonwinnebagowi.gov.  Please update your address book so messages 
sent from the new address are not blocked. 
 
NOTE:  E-mail correspondence to/from this e-mail address may be subject to the Open Records Law and may be disclosed to 
outside parties. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use 
of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and delete the original 
message and any copy of it from your computer system. 

 
From: Rappl, Lydia <LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:21 AM 
To: Clerk Town of Clayton <clerk@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV> 
Subject: RE: New CSM Log#6361 - Big Ring Properties, et al 
 
Thanks for the update Kelsey! 
 
Best, 
 

Lydia Rappl 
Zoning Associate 
 
Office Hours: 8am-4:30pm 
Winnebago Co. Planning & Zoning 
112 Otter Ave, PO Box 2808 
Oshkosh WI, 54901-2808 
Phone: (920) 232-3344 
Fax: (920) 232-3347 
LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov 



 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the 
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regualtions and agreements.  If you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains 
 
From: Clerk Town of Clayton <clerk@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 10:20 AM 
To: Rappl, Lydia <LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov> 
Cc: Kelly Wisnefske, Administrator, Town of Clayton <administrator@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV> 
Subject: RE: New CSM Log#6361 - Big Ring Properties, et al 
 

Hi Lydia, 
 
This was finally submitted to my office and fees were paid. It is scheduled to be in front of our 
Plan Commission at their June meeting. 
 
Best, 

 
Kelsey Faust-Kubale 
Clerk, Town of Clayton 
8348 Hickory Ave 
Larsen, WI 54947 

P: (920) 836-2007   F: (920) 836-2026 
Website: www.townofclayton.net 

 
Starting November 22, 2023 my email will be changing to 
clerk@claytonwinnebagowi.gov.  Please update your address book so messages 
sent from the new address are not blocked. 
 
NOTE:  E-mail correspondence to/from this e-mail address may be subject to the Open Records Law and may be disclosed to 
outside parties. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use 
of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its contents, is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender immediately and delete the original 
message and any copy of it from your computer system. 



 
From: Rappl, Lydia <LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov>  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 2:19 PM 
To: Clerk Town of Clayton <clerk@CLAYTONWINNEBAGOWI.GOV> 
Subject: New CSM Log#6361 - Big Ring Properties, et al 
 
 
 
Hi, 
 
Please see attached CSM recently received by our office. 
 
Best, 
 

Lydia Rappl 
Zoning Associate 
 
Office Hours: 8am-4:30pm 
Winnebago Co. Planning & Zoning 
112 Otter Ave, PO Box 2808 
Oshkosh WI, 54901-2808 
Phone: (920) 232-3344 
Fax: (920) 232-3347 
LRappl@winnebagocountywi.gov 
 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of the 
information by the recipient must be consistent with applicable laws, regualtions and agreements.  If you received this 
e-mail in error, please notify the sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose or store the information it contains 
 


